204 Motor Carrier Load Tender

X12/V4010/204: 204 Motor Carrier Load Tender

Version: 1.2 Final

Company: Cardinal Glass Industries

Current: 8/27/2015

Notes:

Table of Contents

204	4 IVIC	otor Carrier Load Tender	1
	ISA	Interchange Control Header	3
	GS	Functional Group Header	5
	ST	Transaction Set Header	7
	B2	Beginning Segment for Shipment Information Transaction	8
	B2A	Set Purpose	10
	L11	Business Instructions and Reference Number	11
	G62	Date/Time	12
	0100	Loop Name	13
	N1	Name · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	14
	N3	Address Information	16
	N4	Geographic Location	17
	0300	Loop Stop Off Details	18
	S5	Stop Off Details	19
	L11	Business Instructions and Reference Number	21
	AT8	Shipment Weight, Packaging and Quantity Data	22
	0310	Loop Name	23
	N1	Name	24
	N3	Address Information	25
	N4	Geographic Location	26
	L3	Total Weight and Charges	27
	SE	Transaction Set Trailer	29
	GE	Functional Group Trailer	30
	IFA	Interchange Control Trailer	31

204 Motor Carrier Load Tender

Functional Group=SM

Purpose: This Draft Standard for Trial Use contains the format and establishes the data contents of the Motor Carrier Load Tender Transaction Set (204) for use within the context of an Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) environment. This transaction set can be used to allow shippers or other interested parties to offer (tender) a shipment to a full load (truckload) motor carrier including detailed scheduling, equipment requirements, commodities, and shipping instructions pertinent to a load tender. It is not to be used to provide a motor carrier with data relative to a Less-than-Truckload bill of lading, pick-up notification, or manifest.

Not Defined:

1101 2011	Not Bonnoa.											
<u>Pos</u>	<u>ld</u>	Segment Name	Req	Max Use	<u>Repeat</u>	<u>Notes</u>	<u>Usage</u>					
	ISA	Interchange Control Header	М	1			Must use					
	GS	Functional Group Header	М	1			Must use					
Heading:												
<u>Pos</u>	<u>ld</u>	Segment Name	Req	Max Use	<u>Repeat</u>	<u>Notes</u>	<u>Usage</u>					
010	ST	Transaction Set Header	М	1			Must use					
020	B2	Beginning Segment for Shipment Information Transaction	M	1			Must use					
030	B2A	Set Purpose	М	1			Must use					
080	L11	Business Instructions and Reference Number	0	50			Used					
090	G62	Date/Time	0	1		N1/090	Used					
LOOP II	D - 0100				<u>5</u>	N1/140L						
140	N1	Name	0	1		N1/140	Used					
160	N3	Address Information	0	2			Used					
170	N4	Geographic Location	0	1			Used					

Detail:

<u>Pc</u>	os e	<u>ld</u>	Segment Name	<u>Req</u>	Max Use	Repeat	<u>Notes</u>	<u>Usage</u>
LC	OOP ID	- 0300				<u>999</u>		
01	0	S5	Stop Off Details	M	1			Must use
02	20	L11	Business Instructions and Reference Number	0	50			Used
04	10	AT8	Shipment Weight, Packaging and Quantity Data	0	1		N2/040	Used
LC	OOP ID	<u>- 0310</u>				<u>1</u>		
07	' 0	N1	Name	0	1			Used
09	90	N3	Address Information	Ο	2			Used
10	00	N4	Geographic Location	0	1			Used

Summary:

<u>Pos</u>	<u>ld</u>	Segment Name	<u>Req</u>	Max Use	Repeat	<u>Notes</u>	<u>Usage</u>
010	L3	Total Weight and Charges	0	1			Used
020	SE	Transaction Set Trailer	M	1			Must use

Not Defined:

<u>Pos</u>	<u>ld</u>	Segment Name	<u>Req</u>	Max Use	<u>Repeat</u>	<u>Notes</u>	<u>Usage</u>
	GE	Functional Group Trailer	M	1			Must use
	IEA	Interchange Control Trailer	М	1			Must use

Notes:

- 1/090 Segment G62 in header is used to convey the must-respond-by date and time when responding to a 204 transaction.
- 1/140L Loop 0100 is used to convey name and address detail relative to bill-to, party controlling freight, or other shipment level name and address information. It is not used to convey ship from or ship to detail which should be handled within loop 0300 in table 2.
- 1/140 Loop 0100 is used to convey name and address detail relative to bill-to, party controlling freight, or other shipment level name and address information. It is not used to convey ship from or ship to detail which should be handled within loop 0300 in table 2.
- 2/040 Segment AT8 in loop 0300 is intended for the transmitting of total weight, quantity, and volume relative to the specific stop-off. Should weight, quantity, and volume also be sent in segment AT8 in loop 0320 and tied to commodity detail, then the accumulated amounts of weight, quantity, and volume in the AT8 segment in loop 0320 should equal the amounts in the single AT8 occurrence in loop 0300.

ISA Interchange Control Header

Pos: Max: 1 Not Defined - Mandatory Loop: N/A Elements: 16

User Option (Usage): Must use

Purpose: To start and identify an interchange of zero or more functional groups and interchange-related control segments

Element Summary:

Ref	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	Req	Type	Min/Max	Usage			
ISA01	101	Authorization Information Qualifier	M	ID	2/2	Must use			
		Description: Code to identify the type of in	nformatio	on in the	Authorization	Information			
		CodeList Summary (Total Codes: 7, Inclu Code Name No Authorization Information Prese		leaningfu	l Information in	n 102)			
ISA02	102	Authorization Information	М	AN	10/10	Must use			
		Description: Information used for additional identification or authorization of the interchange sender or the data in the interchange; the type of information is set by the Authorization Information Qualifier (I01)							
ISA03	103	Security Information Qualifier	М	ID	2/2	Must use			
Description: Code to identify the type of information in the Security Information									
		CodeList Summary (Total Codes: 2, Included: 1) Code Name No Security Information Present (No Meaningful Information in I04)							
ISA04	104	Security Information	М	AN	10/10	Must use			
		Description: This is used for identifying the security information about the interchange sender or the data in the interchange; the type of information is set by the Security Information Qualifier (I03)							
ISA05	105	Interchange ID Qualifier	М	ID	2/2	Must use			
		Description: Qualifier to designate the systhe sender or receiver ID element being qualifier.		thod of c	ode structure	used to designate			
		CodeList Summary (Total Codes: 38, Inc. Code Name Duns (Dun & Bradstreet)	luded: 1)	•					
ISA06	106	Interchange Sender ID	М	AN	15/15	Must use			
		Description: Identification code published by the sender for other parties to use as the receiver ID to route data to them; the sender always codes this value in the sender ID element User Note 1: 006249015 (Cardinal DUNS Number)							
ISA07	105	Interchange ID Qualifier	М	ID	2/2	Must use			
		Description: Qualifier to designate the systhe sender or receiver ID element being qualifier to designate the systhem and the sender or receiver ID element being qualifier to designate the system.	ualified		ode structure	used to designate			

7/21/2015 Motor Carrier Load Tender - 204

<u>Ref</u>	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	Req	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>			
ISA08	107	Interchange Receiver ID	М	AN	15/15	Must use			
		Description: Identification code published by the receiver of the data; When sending, it is used by the sender as their sending ID, thus other parties sending to them will use this as a receiving ID to route data to them							
ISA09	108	Interchange Date	М	DT	6/6	Must use			
		Description: Date of the interchange							
ISA10	109	Interchange Time	М	TM	4/4	Must use			
		Description: Time of the interchange							
ISA11	I10	Interchange Control Standards Identifier	М	ID	1/1	Must use			
		Description: Code to identify the agency responsible for the control standard used by the message that is enclosed by the interchange header and trailer All valid standard codes are used. (Total Codes: 1)							
ISA12	l11	Interchange Control Version Number	M	ID	5/5	Must use			
		Description: Code specifying the version r	number	of the inte	erchange cont	rol segments			
		CodeList Summary (Total Codes: 14, Included Code Name Output Draft Standards for Trial Use Approach Review Board through October 199	ved for		on by ASC X12	2 Procedures			
ISA13	l12	Interchange Control Number	М	N0	9/9	Must use			
		Description: A control number assigned by	y the int	erchange	sender				
ISA14	l13	Acknowledgment Requested	М	ID	1/1	Must use			
		Description: Code sent by the sender to re	equest a	ın interch	ange acknowl	edgment (TA1)			
		CodeList Summary (Total Codes: 2, Included Code Name No Acknowledgment Requested	ded: 1)						
ISA15	l14	Usage Indicator	М	ID	1/1	Must use			
		Description: Code to indicate whether data production or information	a enclos	ed by thi	s interchange	envelope is test,			
		CodeList Summary (Total Codes: 3, Included Codes) P Production Data T Test Data	ded: 2)						
ISA16	l15	Component Element Separator	M		1/1	Must use			

Description: Type is not applicable; the component element separator is a delimiter and not a data element; this field provides the delimiter used to separate component data elements within a composite data structure; this value must be different than the data element separator and the segment terminator

GS Functional Group Header

Pos: Max: 1 Not Defined - Mandatory Loop: N/A Elements: 8

User Option (Usage): Must use

Purpose: To indicate the beginning of a functional group and to provide control information

Element Summary:

<u>Ref</u> GS01	<u>ld</u> 479	Element Name Functional Identifier Code	<u>Req</u> M	<u>Type</u> ID	Min/Max 2/2	<u>Usage</u> Must use			
	-	Description: Code identifying a group of a	pplication	on related					
		CodeList Summary (Total Codes: 240, Inc Code Name SM Motor Carrier Load Tender (204)	cluded: ·	1)					
GS02	142	Application Sender's Code	М	AN	2/15	Must use			
		Description: Code identifying party sending transmission; codes agreed to by trading partners							
		User Note 1: 006249015 (Cardinal DUNS	Number)					
GS03	124	Application Receiver's Code	М	AN	2/15	Must use			
		Description: Code identifying party receiving partners	ing trans	smission;	codes agreed	to by trading			
GS04	373	Date	М	DT	8/8	Must use			
		Description: Date expressed as CCYYMN	1DD						
GS05	337	Time	М	TM	4/8	Must use			
		Description: Time expressed in 24-hour of HHMMSSD, or HHMMSSDD, where H = ho seconds (00-59) and DD = decimal second = tenths (0-9) and DD = hundredths (00-99)	ours (00- ls; decim	-23), M =	minutes (00-5	9), S = integer			
GS06	28	Group Control Number	M	N0	1/9	Must use			
		Description: Assigned number originated	and mai	ntained b	y the sender				
GS07	455	Responsible Agency Code	М	ID	1/2	Must use			
		Description: Code identifying the issuer of with Data Element 480	f the sta	ndard; thi	s code is used	d in conjunction			
		CodeList Summary (Total Codes: 2, Inclu	ded: 1)						
		Code Name							
		X Accredited Standards Committee X	12						
GS08	480	Version / Release / Industry Identifier Code	М	AN	1/12	Must use			

Description: Code indicating the version, release, subrelease, and industry identifier of the EDI standard being used, including the GS and GE segments; if code in DE455 in GS segment is X, then in DE 480 positions 1-3 are the version number; positions 4-6 are the release and subrelease, level of the version; and positions 7-12 are the industry or trade association identifiers (optionally assigned by user); if code in DE455 in GS segment is T,

Ref Id Element Name Req Type Min/Max Usage

then other formats are allowed

CodeList Summary (Total Codes: 39, Included: 1)

Code Name

004010 Draft Standards Approved for Publication by ASC X12 Procedures Review Board through October 1997

Semantics:

1. GS04 is the group date.

- 2. GS05 is the group time.
- 3. The data interchange control number GS06 in this header must be identical to the same data element in the associated functional group trailer, GE02.

Comments:

1. A functional group of related transaction sets, within the scope of X12 standards, consists of a collection of similar transaction sets enclosed by a functional group header and a functional group trailer.

ST Transaction Set Header

Pos: 010 Max: 1 Heading - Mandatory Loop: N/A Elements: 2

User Option (Usage): Must use

Purpose: To indicate the start of a transaction set and to assign a control number

Element Summary:

<u>Ref</u>	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	<u>Req</u>	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>
ST01	143	Transaction Set Identifier Code	М	ID	3/3	Must use
Description: Code uniquely identifying a Transaction Set All valid standard codes are used. (Total Codes: 298)						
ST02	329	Transaction Set Control Number	М	AN	4/9	Must use
		Description: Identifying control number that functional group assigned by the originator				nsaction set

Semantics:

1. The transaction set identifier (ST01) used by the translation routines of the interchange partners to select the appropriate transaction set definition (e.g., 810 selects the Invoice Transaction Set).

B2 Beginning Segment for Shipment Information Transaction

Pos: 020 Max: 1 Heading - Mandatory Loop: N/A Elements: 12

User Option (Usage): Must use

Purpose: To transmit basic data relating to shipment information

Element Summary:

<u>Ref</u> B201	<u>ld</u> 375	Element Name Tariff Service Code	Req O	Type ID	Min/Max 2/2	<u>Usage</u> Not used			
		Description: Code specifying the types of All valid standard codes are used. (Tota			g purposes				
B202	140	Standard Carrier Alpha Code	0	ID	2/4	Used			
		Description: Standard Carrier Alpha Code)						
B203	154	Standard Point Location Code	0	ID	6/9	Not used			
			Description: Code (Standard Point Location) defined by NMFTA point development group as the official code assigned to a city or point (for ratemaking purposes) within a city						
B204	145	Shipment Identification Number	0	AN	1/30	Used			
		Description: Identification number assigned to the shipment by the shipper that uniquely identifies the shipment from origin to ultimate destination and is not subject to modification; (Does not contain blanks or special characters)							
B205	188	Weight Unit Code	0	ID	1/1	Not used			
		Description: Code specifying the weight unit All valid standard codes are used. (Total Codes: 8)							
B206	146	Shipment Method of Payment	М	ID	2/2	Must use			
		Description: Code identifying payment ter	ms for t	ransporta	ation charges				
		CodeList Summary (Total Codes: 28, Incl Code Name CC Collect PP Prepaid (by Seller)	uded: 2)						
B207	147	Shipment Qualifier	0	ID	1/1	Not used			
		Description: Code defining relationship of given to the carrier at the same time All valid standard codes are used. (Tota			th respect to o	ther shipments			
B208	86	Total Equipment	0	N0	1/3	Not used			
		Description: Total pieces of equipment							
B209	460	Shipment Weight Code	0	ID	1/1	Not used			
		Description: Code indicating the way by w shipment	vhich we	ights are	obtained for a	particular			

7/21/2015 Motor Carrier Load Tender - 204

<u>Ref</u>	<u>ld</u>	Element Name All valid standard codes are used. (Total	<u>Req</u> al Codes	<u>Type</u> : 13)	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>
B210	501	Customs Documentation Handling Code	0	ID	2/2	Not used
Description: Code defining method of handling for documentation All valid standard codes are used. (Total Codes: 16)						
B211	335	Transportation Terms Code	0	ID	3/3	Not used
		Description: Code identifying the trade to responsibility	erms whic	ch apply t	to the shipmen	t transportation
		All valid standard codes are used. (Total	al Codes	: 25)		
B212	591	Payment Method Code	0	ID	3/3	Not used
		Description: Code identifying the method All valid standard codes are used. (Total			t of payment ir	estructions

Semantics:

- 1. B202 contains the Standard Carrier Alpha Code (SCAC) of the carrier that will receive the bill of lading.
- 2. If B211 is used, B206 will indicate the party or parties responsible for payment of the transportation terms identified in B211.

Comments:

- 1. B202 is mandatory for transaction set 204.
- 2. B209 is mandatory for rail transactions.

B2A Set Purpose

Pos: 030 Max: 1 Heading - Mandatory Loop: N/A Elements: 2

User Option (Usage): Must use

Purpose: To allow for positive identification of transaction set purpose

Element Summary:

<u>Ref</u>	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	Req	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>			
B2A01	353	Transaction Set Purpose Code	М	ID	2/2	Must use			
	Description: Code identifying purpose of transaction set								
		CodeList Summary (Total Codes: 65, Included: 1)							
		Code Name							
		00 Original							
B2A02	346	Application Type	0	ID	2/2	Not used			

Description: Code identifying an application

L11 Business Instructions and Reference Number

Pos: 080 Max: 50 Heading - Optional Loop: N/A Elements: 3

User Option (Usage): Used

Purpose: To specify instructions in this business relationship or a reference number

Element Summary:

Ref	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	Req	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>	
L1101	127	Reference Identification	Χ	AN	1/30	Used	
		Description: Reference information as def specified by the Reference Identification Qu		a particu	lar Transaction	Set or as	
L1102	128	Reference Identification Qualifier	Χ	ID	2/3	Used	
		Description: Code qualifying the Reference Identification					
		CodeList Summary (Total Codes: 1503, Ir	ncluded:	3)			
		Code Name					
		LO Load Planning Number					
		PE Plant Number					
		PO Purchase Order Number					
L1103	352	Description	X	AN	1/80	Used	

Description: A free-form description to clarify the related data elements and their content

Syntax Rules:

- 1. R0103 At least one of L1101 or L1103 is required.
- 2. P0102 If either L1101 or L1102 is present, then the other is required.

G62 Date/Time

Pos: 090 Max: 1 Heading - Optional Loop: N/A Elements: 5

User Option (Usage): Used

Purpose: To specify pertinent dates and times

Element Summary:

Ref	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	Req	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>		
G6201	432	Date Qualifier	Χ	ID	2/2	Used		
		Description: Code specifying type of date						
		CodeList Summary (Total Codes: 137, Inc. Code Name Requested Ship Date/Pick-up Date	cluded:	1)				
G6202	373	Date	X	DT	8/8	Used		
		Description: Date expressed as CCYYMMDD						
G6203	176	Time Qualifier	Х	ID	1/2	Not used		
		Description: Code specifying the reported	time					
		All valid standard codes are used. (Total	l Codes	: 42)				
G6204	337	Time	Χ	TM	4/8	Not used		
	Description: Time expressed in 24-hour clock time as follows: HHMM, or HHMMSS, or HHMMSSD, or HHMMSSDD, where H = hours (00-23), M = minutes (00-59), S = integer seconds (00-59) and DD = decimal seconds; decimal seconds are expressed as follows: D = tenths (0-9) and DD = hundredths (00-99)							
G6205	623	Time Code	0	ID	2/2	Not used		

Description: Code identifying the time. In accordance with International Standards Organization standard 8601, time can be specified by a + or - and an indication in hours in relation to Universal Time Coordinate (UTC) time; since + is a restricted character, + and - are substituted by P and M in the codes that follow

All valid standard codes are used. (Total Codes: 51)

Syntax Rules:

- 1. R0103 At least one of G6201 or G6203 is required.
- 2. P0102 If either G6201 or G6202 is present, then the other is required.
- 3. P0304 If either G6203 or G6204 is present, then the other is required.

Loop Name

Pos: 140 Repeat: 5
Optional

Loop: 0100 Elements: N/A

User Option (Usage): Used

Purpose: To identify a party by type of organization, name, and code

Loop Summary:

<u>Pos</u>	<u>ld</u>	Segment Name	<u>Req</u>	Max Use	<u>Repeat</u>	<u>Usage</u>
140	N1	Name	0	1		Used
160	N3	Address Information	0	2		Used
170	N4	Geographic Location	0	1		Used

N1 Name

Pos: 140 Max: 1 Heading - Optional Loop: 0100 Elements: 6

User Option (Usage): Used

Purpose: To identify a party by type of organization, name, and code

Element Summary:

<u>Ref</u> N101	<u>ld</u>	Element Name Entity Identifier Code	<u>Req</u> M	<u>Type</u> ID	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>				
NIUI	98	Entity Identifier Code			2/3	Must use				
		Description: Code identifying an organiza individual	Description: Code identifying an organizational entity, a physical location, property or an individual							
		CodeList Summary (Total Codes: 1312, I	ncluded	: 3)						
		Code Name								
		BT Bill-to-Party								
		CN Consignee SH Shipper								
N102	93	Name	Х	AN	1/60	Used				
11102	93		^	AIN	1/00	Osea				
		Description: Free-form name								
N103	66	Identification Code Qualifier	Х	ID	1/2	Used				
		Description: Code designating the system Code (67)	n/method	d of code	structure used	d for Identification				
		CodeList Summary (Total Codes: 215, In	cluded:	1)						
		Code Name								
		6 Plant Code								
N104	67	Identification Code	Χ	AN	2/80	Used				
		Description: Code identifying a party or o	ther cod	е						
N105	706	Entity Relationship Code	0	ID	2/2	Not used				
		Description: Code describing entity relational All valid standard codes are used. (Total	•	s: 96)						
N106	98	Entity Identifier Code	0	ID	2/3	Not used				
		Description: Code identifying an organiza individual All valid standard codes are used. (Tota			nysical location	, property or an				

Syntax Rules:

- 1. R0203 At least one of N102 or N103 is required.
- 2. P0304 If either N103 or N104 is present, then the other is required.

Comments:

 This segment, used alone, provides the most efficient method of providing organizational identification. To obtain this efficiency the "ID Code" (N104) must provide a key to the table maintained by the transaction processing party. 2. N105 and N106 further define the type of entity in N101.

N3 Address Information

Pos: 160 Max: 2 Heading - Optional Loop: 0100 Elements: 2

User Option (Usage): Used

Purpose: To specify the location of the named party

Element Summary:

Ref	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	Req	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>
N301	166	Address Information	M	AN	1/55	Must use
		Description: Address information				
N302	166	Address Information	0	AN	1/55	Used
		Description: Address information				

N4 Geographic Location

Pos: 170 Max: 1 Heading - Optional Loop: 0100 Elements: 6

User Option (Usage): Used

Purpose: To specify the geographic place of the named party

Element Summary:

<u>Ref</u>	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	Req	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>
N401	19	City Name	0	AN	2/30	Used
		Description: Free-form text for city name				
N402	156	State or Province Code	0	ID	2/2	Used
		Description: Code (Standard State/Provin agency	ce) as d	lefined by	y appropriate g	overnment
N403	116	Postal Code	0	ID	3/15	Used
		Description: Code defining international p blanks (zip code for United States)	ostal zo	ne code	excluding pund	ctuation and
N404	26	Country Code	0	ID	2/3	Not used
		Description: Code identifying the country				
N405	309	Location Qualifier	Χ	ID	1/2	Not used
		Description: Code identifying type of locate All valid standard codes are used. (Total		: 172)		
N406	310	Location Identifier	0	AN	1/30	Not used
		Description: Code which identifies a spec	ific locat	ion		

Syntax Rules:

1. C0605 - If N406 is present, then N405 is required.

Comments:

- 1. A combination of either N401 through N404, or N405 and N406 may be adequate to specify a location.
- 2. N402 is required only if city name (N401) is in the U.S. or Canada.

Loop Stop Off Details

Pos: 010 Repeat: 999 Mandatory

Loop: 0300 Elements: N/A

User Option (Usage): Must use

Purpose: To specify stop-off detail reference numbers and stop reason

Loop Summary:

<u>Pos</u>	<u>ld</u>	Segment Name	Req	Max Use	<u>Repeat</u>	<u>Usage</u>
010	S5	Stop Off Details	М	1		Must use
020	L11	Business Instructions and Reference Number	0	50		Used
040	AT8	Shipment Weight, Packaging and Quantity Data	0	1		Used
070		Loop 0310	0		1	Used

S5 Stop Off Details

Pos: 010 Max: 1
Detail - Mandatory
Loop: 0300 Elements: 11

User Option (Usage): Must use

Purpose: To specify stop-off detail reference numbers and stop reason

Element Summary:

<u>Ref</u> S501	<u>ld</u> 165	Element Name Stop Sequence Number	<u>Req</u> M	Type N0	Min/Max 1/3	<u>Usage</u> Must use		
		Description: Identifying number for the spet to be performed	ecific sto	op and th	e sequence in	which the stop is		
S502	163	Stop Reason Code	М	ID	2/2	Must use		
		Description: Code specifying the reason for	or the st	юр				
		CodeList Summary (Total Codes: 19, Included Code Name LD Load UL Unload	uded: 2))				
S503	81	Weight	Х	R	1/10	Not used		
		Description: Numeric value of weight						
S504	188	Weight Unit Code	Х	ID	1/1	Not used		
		Description: Code specifying the weight unit All valid standard codes are used. (Total Codes: 8)						
S505	382	Number of Units Shipped	X	R	1/10	Not used		
		Description: Numeric value of units shipper item or transaction set	ed in ma	anufactur	er's shipping u	nits for a line		
S506	355	Unit or Basis for Measurement Code	X	ID	2/2	Not used		
		Description: Code specifying the units in which a measurement has been taken All valid standard codes are used. (Total			peing expresse	ed, or manner in		
S507	183	Volume	X	R	1/8	Not used		
		Description: Value of volumetric measure						
S508	184	Volume Unit Qualifier	Х	ID	1/1	Not used		
		Description: Code identifying the volume of All valid standard codes are used. (Total		: 16)				
S509	352	Description	0	AN	1/80	Not used		
		Description: A free-form description to cla	rify the	related d	ata elements a	and their content		
S510	154	Standard Point Location Code	0	ID	6/9	Not used		
		Description: Code (Standard Point Location as the official code assigned to a city or point Location as the official code assigned to a city or point Location as the official code assigned to a city or point Location as the official code assigned to a city or point Location as the official code assigned to a city or point Location as the official code assigned to a city or point Location as the official code assigned to a city or point Location as the official code assigned to a city or point Location as the official code assigned to a city or point Location as the official code assigned to a city or point Location as the official code assigned to a city or point Location as the official code assigned to a city or point Location as the official code assigned to a city or point Location as the official code assigned to a city or point Location as the official code assigned to a city or point Location as the official code assigned to a city or point Location as the official code assigned to a city or point Location as the official code as the	•	•	•			

7/21/2015 Motor Carrier Load Tender - 204

<u>Ref</u>	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	<u>Req</u>	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>
S511	190	Accomplish Code	0	ID	1/1	Not used

Description: Code indicating the status of a specified stop All valid standard codes are used. (Total Codes: 2)

Syntax Rules:

- 1. P0304 If either S503 or S504 is present, then the other is required.
- 2. P0506 If either S505 or S506 is present, then the other is required.
- 3. P0708 If either S507 or S508 is present, then the other is required.

Semantics:

1. S509 is the stop reason description.

7/21/2015 Motor Carrier Load Tender - 204

L11 Business Instructions and Reference Number

Pos: 020 Max: 50
Detail - Optional
Loop: 0300 Elements: 3

User Option (Usage): Used

Purpose: To specify instructions in this business relationship or a reference number

Element Summary:

Ref	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	Req	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>
L1101	127	Reference Identification	Χ	AN	1/30	Used
		Description: Reference information as def specified by the Reference Identification Qu		a particu	ılar Transaction	Set or as
L1102	128	Reference Identification Qualifier	Χ	ID	2/3	Used
		Description: Code qualifying the Reference	e Identi	fication		
		CodeList Summary (Total Codes: 1503, In	ncluded:	: 2)		
		Code Name				
		LO Load Planning Number				
		PO Purchase Order Number				
L1103	352	Description	Χ	AN	1/80	Used

Description: A free-form description to clarify the related data elements and their content

Syntax Rules:

- 1. R0103 At least one of L1101 or L1103 is required.
- 2. P0102 If either L1101 or L1102 is present, then the other is required.

AT8 Shipment Weight, Packaging and Quantity Data

Pos: 040 Max: 1 Detail - Optional Loop: 0300 Elements: 7

User Option (Usage): Used

Purpose: To specify shipment details in terms of weight, and quantity of handling units

Element Summary:

<u>Ref</u> AT801	<u>ld</u> 187	Element Name Weight Qualifier	<u>Req</u> X	Type ID	Min/Max 1/2	<u>Usage</u> Used
		Description: Code defining the type of we	ight			
		CodeList Summary (Total Codes: 51, Incl Code Name G Gross Weight	uded: 1)			
AT802	188	Weight Unit Code	Х	ID	1/1	Used
		Description: Code specifying the weight u	nit			
		CodeList Summary (Total Codes: 8, Inclu Code Name L Pounds	ded: 1)			
AT803	81	Weight	Х	R	1/10	Used
		Description: Numeric value of weight				
AT804	80	Lading Quantity	Ο	N0	1/7	Not used
		Description: Number of units (pieces) of the	ne ladin	g commo	dity	
AT805	80	Lading Quantity	0	N0	1/7	Not used
		Description: Number of units (pieces) of the	ne ladin	g commo	dity	
AT806	184	Volume Unit Qualifier	Χ	ID	1/1	Not used
		Description: Code identifying the volume All valid standard codes are used. (Tota		: 16)		
AT807	183	Volume	X	R	1/8	Not used
		Description: Value of volumetric measure				

Syntax Rules:

- 1. P010203 If either AT801, AT802 or AT803 are present, then the others are required.
- 2. P0607 If either AT806 or AT807 is present, then the other is required.

Semantics:

- 1. AT804 is the quantity of handling units that are not unitized (for example a carton). When added to the quantity in AT805, it is the total quantity of handling units in the shipment.
- 2. AT805 is the quantity of handling units that are unitized (for example on a pallet or slip sheet). When added to the quantity in AT804 it is the total quantity of handling units for the shipment.

Loop Name

Pos: 070 Repeat: 1
Optional

Loop: 0310 Elements: N/A

User Option (Usage): Used

Purpose: To identify a party by type of organization, name, and code

Loop Summary:

<u>Pos</u>	<u>ld</u>	Segment Name	<u>Req</u>	Max Use	<u>Repeat</u>	<u>Usage</u>
070	N1	Name	0	1		Used
090	N3	Address Information	0	2		Used
100	N4	Geographic Location	0	1		Used

N1 Name

Pos: 070 Max: 1
Detail - Optional
Loop: 0310 Elements: 6

User Option (Usage): Used

Purpose: To identify a party by type of organization, name, and code

Element Summary:

Ref	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	<u>Req</u>	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>			
N101	98	Entity Identifier Code	М	ID	2/3	Must use			
		Description: Code identifying an organizational entity, a physical location, property or a individual							
		CodeList Summary (Total Codes: 1312, I	ncluded:	1)					
		Code Name ST Ship To							
N102	93	Name	Χ	AN	1/60	Used			
		Description: Free-form name							
N103	66	Identification Code Qualifier	Х	ID	1/2	Used			
		Description: Code designating the system Code (67)	n/method	d of code	structure used	for Identification			
		CodeList Summary (Total Codes: 215, In	cluded: '	1)					
		<u>Code</u> <u>Name</u>							
		6 Plant Code							
N104	67	Identification Code	Χ	AN	2/80	Used			
		Description: Code identifying a party or o	ther code	Э					
N105	706	Entity Relationship Code	0	ID	2/2	Not used			
		Description: Code describing entity relational valid standard codes are used. (Total	•	: 96)					
N106	98	Entity Identifier Code	0	ID	2/3	Not used			
		Description: Code identifying an organiza individual All valid standard codes are used. (Total			ysical location	, property or an			

Syntax Rules:

- 1. R0203 At least one of N102 or N103 is required.
- 2. P0304 If either N103 or N104 is present, then the other is required.

Comments:

- This segment, used alone, provides the most efficient method of providing organizational identification. To obtain this efficiency the "ID Code" (N104) must provide a key to the table maintained by the transaction processing party.
- 2. N105 and N106 further define the type of entity in N101.

N3 Address Information

Pos: 090 Max: 2 Detail - Optional Loop: 0310 Elements: 2

User Option (Usage): Used

7/21/2015

Purpose: To specify the location of the named party

Element Summary:

Ref	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	Req	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>
N301	166	Address Information	M	AN	1/55	Must use
		Description: Address information				
N302	166	Address Information	0	AN	1/55	Used

Description: Address information

N4 Geographic Location

Pos: 100 Max: 1
Detail - Optional
Loop: 0310 Elements: 6

User Option (Usage): Used

Purpose: To specify the geographic place of the named party

Element Summary:

Ref	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	Req	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>
N401	19	City Name	0	AN	2/30	Used
		Description: Free-form text for city name				
N402	156	State or Province Code	0	ID	2/2	Used
		Description: Code (Standard State/Provin agency	ce) as d	lefined by	y appropriate g	overnment
N403	116	Postal Code	0	ID	3/15	Used
		Description: Code defining international polarity blanks (zip code for United States)	ostal zo	ne code	excluding pund	ctuation and
N404	26	Country Code	0	ID	2/3	Not used
		Description: Code identifying the country				
N405	309	Location Qualifier	Χ	ID	1/2	Not used
		Description: Code identifying type of locat All valid standard codes are used. (Total		: 172)		
N406	310	Location Identifier	Ο	AN	1/30	Not used
		Description: Code which identifies a speci	ific locat	ion		

Syntax Rules:

1. C0605 - If N406 is present, then N405 is required.

Comments:

- 1. A combination of either N401 through N404, or N405 and N406 may be adequate to specify a location.
- 2. N402 is required only if city name (N401) is in the U.S. or Canada.

L3 Total Weight and Charges

Pos: 010 Max: 1 Summary - Optional Loop: N/A Elements: 15

User Option (Usage): Used

Purpose: To specify the total shipment in terms of weight, volume, rates, charges, advances, and prepaid amounts applicable to one or more line items

Element Summary:

Ref	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	Req	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>
L301	81	Weight	Х	R	1/10	Used
		Description: Numeric value of weight				
L302	187	Weight Qualifier	Х	ID	1/2	Used
		Description: Code defining the type of we	eight			
		CodeList Summary (Total Codes: 51, Inc. Code Name G Gross Weight	luded: 1))		
L303	60	Freight Rate	Х	R	1/9	Not used
		Description: Rate that applies to the spec	cific com	modity		
L304	122	Rate/Value Qualifier	Х	ID	2/2	Not used
		Description: Code qualifying how to extend All valid standard codes are used. (Total	-		erpret value	
L305	58	Charge	Ο	N2	1/12	Not used
		Description: For a line item: freight or specharges expressed in the standard mon				
L306	191	Advances	0	N2	1/9	Not used
		Description: Incidental charges occurring considered to be freight charges (example icing) expressed in the standard monetary	s - stop	charges,	diversion and	reconsignment,
L307	117	Prepaid Amount	0	N2	1/9	Not used
		Description: Money paid at point of origin monetary denomination for the currency s		by shipp	er) expressed	in the standard
L308	150	Special Charge or Allowance Code	0	ID	3/3	Not used
		Description: Code identifying type of spe- All valid standard codes are used. (Total		-	wance	
L309	183	Volume	Х	R	1/8	Not used
		Description: Value of volumetric measure)			
L310	184	Volume Unit Qualifier	Х	ID	1/1	Not used
		Description: Code identifying the volume All valid standard codes are used. (Total		: 16)		

7/21/2015 Motor Carrier Load Tender - 204

Ref	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	Req	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>		
L311	80	Lading Quantity	0	N0	1/7	Not used		
		Description: Number of units (pieces) of t	he ladin	g commo	dity			
L312	188	Weight Unit Code	0	ID	1/1	Not used		
		Description: Code specifying the weight under All valid standard codes are used. (Total		:: 8)				
L313	171	Tariff Number	0	AN	1/7	Not used		
		Description: Standard tariff number for the commodity item(s)	e tariff w	hich gov	erns the rates	applied to the		
L314	74	Declared Value	Х	N2	2/12	Not used		
		Description: Monetary assigned value explored the currency specified	pressed	in the sta	andard moneta	ry denomination		
L315	122	Rate/Value Qualifier	Х	ID	2/2	Not used		
		Description: Code qualifying how to extend charges or interpret value All valid standard codes are used. (Total Codes: 163)						

Syntax Rules:

- 1. P0102 If either L301 or L302 is present, then the other is required.
- 2. P0304 If either L303 or L304 is present, then the other is required.
- 3. P0910 If either L309 or L310 is present, then the other is required.
- 4. C1201 If L312 is present, then L301 is required.
- 5. P1415 If either L314 or L315 is present, then the other is required.

Semantics:

1. L305 is the total charges.

SE Transaction Set Trailer

Pos: 020 Max: 1 Summary - Mandatory Loop: N/A Elements: 2

User Option (Usage): Must use

Purpose: To indicate the end of the transaction set and provide the count of the transmitted segments (including the beginning (ST) and ending (SE) segments)

Element Summary:

<u>Ref</u>	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	<u>Req</u>	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>
SE01	96	Number of Included Segments	М	N0	1/10	Must use
		Description: Total number of segments in segments	cluded ir	n a trans	action set inclu	ding ST and SE
SE02	329	Transaction Set Control Number	М	AN	4/9	Must use
		Description: Identifying control number the functional group assigned by the originator				nsaction set

Comments:

1. SE is the last segment of each transaction set.

GE Functional Group Trailer

Pos: Max: 1
Not Defined - Mandatory
Loop: N/A Elements: 2

User Option (Usage): Must use

Purpose: To indicate the end of a functional group and to provide control information

Element Summary:

7/21/2015

<u>Ref</u>	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	Req	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>
GE01	97	Number of Transaction Sets Included	М	N0	1/6	Must use
		Description: Total number of transaction s interchange (transmission) group terminate			•	•
GE02	28	Group Control Number	М	N0	1/9	Must use
		Description: Assigned number originated	and mai	ntained b	y the sender	

Semantics:

1. The data interchange control number GE02 in this trailer must be identical to the same data element in the associated functional group header, GS06.

Comments:

 The use of identical data interchange control numbers in the associated functional group header and trailer is designed to maximize functional group integrity. The control number is the same as that used in the corresponding header. 7/21/2015 Motor Carrier Load Tender - 204

IEA Interchange Control Trailer

Pos: Max: 1 Not Defined - Mandatory Loop: N/A Elements: 2

User Option (Usage): Must use

Purpose: To define the end of an interchange of zero or more functional groups and interchange-related control segments

Element Summary:

<u>Ref</u>	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	Req	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>
IEA01	I16	Number of Included Functional Groups	M	N0	1/5	Must use
		Description: A count of the number of fund	ctional g	roups in	cluded in an in	terchange
IEA02	l12	Interchange Control Number	М	N0	9/9	Must use
		Description: A control number assigned by	y the int	erchange	e sender	